NOTES

TO: Honorable r and City Council Members
FROM: Ann E. Wall, City Manager
DATE; October 4, 2017

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. A memo from Kevin Mulligan, Public Works Director, regarding FY 18 Stormwater
Pipe Repairs (On-Call Contract)

mc

Attachment




<¢'> Greenville

NORTH CAROLINA
Memorandum |
Find yourself in good company
To: Ann E. Wall, City Manager
From: Kevin Mulligan, PE, Director of Public Works
Date: October 4, 2017

Subject: FY 18 Stormwater Pipe Repairs (On-Call Contract)

The following projects have been identified through a combination of investigations performed
during the watershed master plan, road resurfacing, or daily inspection of stormwater
infrastructure. These locations are experiencing pipe failure and are considered urgent needs. In
addition, these projects {map attached) need minimal design and can be completed at a quicker
pace:

Hooker Road

2201 Jefferson Drive
Brookhollow

1502 SE Greenville Blvd.
Willow Run

308 Greenfield Blvd.
4002 Wyneston Road
304 Glasgow Lane
705 E First Street

10 Brookgreen Road

11. York Road

PN AWM R

Public Works solicited bids on September 29, 2017, for an on-call stormwater pipe repair contract
to address, at a minimum, the above projects. The City received one bid from Trader Construction
Company of New Bern, NC, in the amount of $1,962,407. This contract will be a Council agenda
item on October 9, 2017.

if you have any questions, please contact me or Mrs. Lisa Kirby, Senior Engineer, at {252) 329-4683.
Attachment

cc: Lisa Kirby, PE, Senior Engineer
Ronnie Donley, Street Superintendent
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